CURRICULUM VITAE



Name, Surname: Zurab Orjonikidze

Date of Birth: March 30, 1957

Nationality: Georgian

Position - Head of Administration of the LEPL Tbilisi State Medical University (Chancellor);

Professor, Head of Surgical Stomatology Direction at the Department of Oral Surgery and Implantology

Degree - MD., Ph.D., DSc. (Doctor of Medical Sciences)

Title - Professor

Education:

Institute	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:
1976-1981 – Tbilisi State Medical Institute (TSMU), Faculty of Stomatology	MD Diploma
1981-1983 - Tbilisi State Medical Institute, Faculty of Stomatology	Postgraduate course (Residency)
1983 –1987 - Tbilisi State Medical Institute, Faculty of Stomatology	Postgraduate student
1988 – Tbilisi State Medical Institute	Degree - "Candidate of Medical Sciences" Diploma of Candidate of Medical Sciences
2003 - Tbilisi State Medical University	Degree - "Doctor of Medical Sciences" Diploma of Doctor of Medical Sciences
1995 – Tbilisi State Medical University	was awarded a Scientific-Pedagogic Title of Docent

2004 – Tbilisi State Medical University	was awarded a Scientific-Pedagogic Title of	
	Professor	

Additional Education and Trainings:

Institution	Courses / Trainings Followed
1984, 1985 — Central Scientific-Research Institute of Stomatology,	Research and
Department of Maxilla-Facial Surgery, Moscow, Russian	Professional Training
Federation	
1987, 2006 - Moscow University of Medicine and Stomatology,	Professional Training
Moscow, Russian Federation	
1997 – Children Hospital of Missouri State Kansas City University,	Professional Training
Department of Children Stomatology and Maxilla-Facial Surgery,	
Kansas City, Missouri State, the USA	
2009 – Doctor Rober Schalter's Private Dental Clinic, Munich,	Professional Training
Bavaria, Germany	
2018 - Prague Institute for Qualification Enhancement, Czech	Professional Training
Republic	

Professional Experience:

Date	Institution	Position
1981- 1983	Tbilisi State Medical University, Department of	Residency course
	Surgical Stomatology	
1983-1987	Tbilisi State Medical University, Department of	Postgraduate student
	Surgical Stomatology	
1987-1994	Tbilisi State Medical University, Department of	Assistant
	Surgical Stomatology	
1994- 2004	Tbilisi State Medical University, Department of	Docent
	Surgical Stomatology	
1993 –2005	Ap. Urushadze Dental Clinic of Tbilisi State	Director
	Medical University	
2005-till	Dental Clinic and Training-Research Center –	Director
present	"UniDent", Ltd.	
2009-01.2024	Tbilisi State Medical University	Head of
		Administration
		(Chancellor)

01.2024 T	Tbilisi State Medical University	Deputy Chancellor
2015–till T	Tbilisi State Medical University, Department of	Professor,
·	Oral Surgery and Implantology, Direction – Surgical Stomatology	Head of Department

Permitted Specialties of Medical Activity:

Date	Specialties
2001	Surgical Stomatology
2001	Public Health and Healthcare Management
2001	Orthopedic Stomatology
2002	Children Surgical Stomatology
2010	Maxillofacial Surgery

Membership of professional Association, Community, Organization:

Date	Name	Position
2022-2023	Authorization Council for Higher Education Institutions	Deputy Chair of the Authorization Council
2021-2022	Authorization Council for Higher Education Institutions	Chair of the Authorization Council
2020-2021	Authorization Council for Higher Education Institutions	Member of the Authorization Council
2008- present	Ministry of Health, Labour and Social Affairs of Georgia, Professional Development Council	Member of the Council
2009-present	Tbilisi State Medical University, Council of Continuous Professional Development	Member of the Council
2020 –present	Georgian Professional Association of Stomatologists	Vice-President
2008-present	Tbilisi State Medical University, Council of the Faculty of Stomatology	Member of the Council

Language skills: Russian, Georgian (native)

Research: more than 35 research papers, co-author of the textbook.

Participated in more than 50 International Congresses, Conferences and "work-shops".

Author of two inventions.

Patent numbers:

- 1) (19) SU (11) 1 4 6 8 5 3 5, A 1
- 2) RU 2554206 C1

Family:

Spouse – Nana Tataradze, Doctor- Therapeutist, Senior Manager, Dental Clinic and Training-Research Center – "UniDent", Ltd.

Daughter – Tamar Orjonikidze, Doctor-Stomatologist, Dental Clinic and Training-Research Center – "UniDent", Ltd.

Son – Ramaz Orjonikidze, Associate Professor of the Department of Clinical Orthopedic Stomatology of Tbilisi State Medical University, Doctor-Orthopedist, Implantologist at Dental Clinic and Training-Research Center – "UniDent", Ltd., Vice-President of Georgian Professional Association of Stomatologists

Daughter – Nino Orjonikidze, Doctor-Orthodontist, Dental Clinic and Training-Research Center – "UniDent", Ltd.

Contact address:

33 Vaja-Pshavela Ave., Tbilisi 0186, Georgia Tel. (995 32) 2 542454;

E-mail: <u>z.orjonikidze@tsmu.edu</u>

www.tsmu.edu